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Jennifer Bright

From: 990 Online Tech Support <Support@Form990.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Jennifer Bright

Subject: Form 990-EZ E-filing Receipt - IRS Status: Accepted

 
Organization: MOTOR CITY BRASS BAND 
EIN: 38-3319093 
Return Type: Form 990-EZ 
Return Year: 2015 
Submission ID: 8600762017038h243800 
Return Timestamp: 2/7/2017 2:07:21 PM 
Accepted Date: 2/7/2017 
 
Thank you for using the 990 Online system for preparing and electronically filing your Form 990 EZ return.  This email 
contains some important identifying information about the return we transmitted.  You may want to keep this email in 
case you need to contact the IRS regarding your return. 
 
The return described above was transmitted to the IRS.  The IRS has ACCEPTED the return.  Congratulations. 
 
NOTE: The IRS does NOT reject returns for being late.  If this return was transmitted to the IRS after the due date, and 
your organization has not filed a Form 8868 (Request for Extension), you may receive a letter from the IRS indicating 
whether your organization owes any penalties or other fees. 
 
Please visit http://efile.form990.org to stay informed of enhancements to our efiling systems. 
 
Once again, thank you for using the 990 Online system. 
------------------------------------ 
e-file.form990.org technical support 
Phone: 888-666-1773 (toll free) 
email: Support@Form990.org 
 
 
 





✔

✔

✔

✔



✔



✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



✔

✔

✔

✔
✔



✔





✔













✔

✔



✔

✔









Page: 1

Schedule O, Statement 1 MOTOR CITY BRASS BAND

Form: 990-EZ 38-3319093

Page: 1

Line Number: Part I Line 16

Other Expenses Structured Explanation
_

Description Amount
_

OFFICE AND ADMINISTRATION 22,829
_

CONCERTS AND OUTREACH 32,151
_

YOUTH BAND COSTS 10,092
_

CLINICS AND COMPETITIONS 5,499
_

DEPRECIATION 1,148
_

_

Total: 71,719
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Schedule O, Statement 2 MOTOR CITY BRASS BAND

Form: 990-EZ 38-3319093

Page: 2

Line Number: Part II Line 24

Other Assets Structured Explanation
_

Description EOY Amount
_

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 9,982
_

EXCHANGE ACCOUNT 2,000
_

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,264
_

Less Accumulated Depreciation -693
_

TRAILER 4,870
_

Less Accumulated Depreciation -4,169
_

VARIOUS INSTRUMENTS GENERAL BAND 54,313
_

Less Accumulated Depreciation -51,335
_

_

Total: 16,232
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Schedule O, Statement 3 MOTOR CITY BRASS BAND

Form: 990-EZ 38-3319093

Page: 2

Line Number: Part II Line 26

Other Liabilities Structured Explanation
_

Description EOY Amount
_

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 849
_

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,000
_

_

Total: 1,849
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Schedule O, Statement 4 MOTOR CITY BRASS BAND

Form: 990-EZ 38-3319093

Page: 2

Line Number: Part III

Primary Exempt Purpose
_

Primary Exempt Purpose
_

VARIOUS BRASS BAND PERFORMANCES THROUGHOUT METRO DETROIT; INSTRUCTION TO YOUTH IN SCHOOLS; VARIOUS CLINICS TO

EDUCATE THE PUBLIC IN BRASS BAND MUSIC
_


